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Health Conditions and Health Care

American Academy of Pediatrics
http://www.aap.org

American Psychological Association
http://www.apa.org

Centers for Disease Control
http://www.cdc.gov

Covering Kids Initiative
http://www.coveringkids.org

Healthy People Initiative
http://web.health.gov/healthypeople

National Center for Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health
http://www.ncemch.org

National Health Law Program, Inc.
http://healthlaw.org

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov

The National Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy
http://www.teenpregnancy.org

Medicaid and Nevada Check Up
1100 E. William Street
Carson City, NV 89710
(775) 684-3676

Nevada Dental Association
http://www.nvda.org

Nevada Public Health Foundation
Teen Pregnancy Prevention
http://www.nphf.org/programs.htm

Nevada Health Division
505 E. King Street, Room 201
Carson City, NV  89701-4797
(775) 684-4200
http://www.state.nv.us/health

Economic Well-Being

Center for the Child Care Workforce
733 15th Street, NW  Suite 1037
Washington, DC 20005-2112
(202) 737-7700
http://www.ccw.org/home

Food Stamp Program: Food and Nutrition Services
http://www.fns.usda.gov/fsp

National Center for Children in Poverty
http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/nccp/index.html

National Child Care Association
1016 Rosser Street
Conyers, GA 30012
(800) 543-7161
http://www.nccanet.org

National Resource Center for Health and Safety in Child Care
http://nrc.uchsc.edu

National School Lunch Program: Food and Nutrition
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/lunch

Bureau of Services for Child Care
Division of Child and Family Services
711 East 5th Street
Carson City, NV  89701
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us/page23.html

School Health, Safety, & Nutrition Team
Nevada Department of Education
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV  89701-5096
(775) 687-9150
http://www.nde.state.us/hlthsaf/index.html

Nevada Welfare Division
2527 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89710
(775) 684-0500
http://welfare.state.nv.us

TANF: Office of Family Assistance
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ofa
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 684-0500

Education and Achievement

Head Start Bureau
Administration on Children and Families
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
330 C. Street SW
Washington, D.C. 20447
(202) 205-8572
http://www2.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/hsb/index.htm?

National Association for the Education of Young Children
(NAEYC)
1509 16th Street NW
Washington, DC 20036-1426
(202) 232-8777
http://www.naeyc.org/naeyc

National Center for Education Statistics
http://www.nces.ed.gov/index.html

National Dropout Prevention Center
College of Health, Education, and Human Development
Clemson University
209 Martin Street, Clemson, South Carolina  29631-1555
(864) 656-2599
http://www.dropoutprevention.org

National Education Association
http://www.nea.org

U.S. Department of Education
http://www.ed.gov

Nevada Department of Education
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 687-9200
http://www.nde.state.nv.us

Office of Community Connections
Nevada Head Start-State Collaboration Office
Early Intervention Services/State of Nevada DHS
3987 South McCarran Blvd.
Reno, NV 89502
(775) 688-2284
http://www.nvcommunityconnections.com
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Child and Youth Safety/Welfare

Center for the Prevention of School Violence
http://www.ncsu.edu/cpsv

Child Welfare League of America
http://www.cwla.org

National CASA Association (Court Appointed Special
Advocates)
http://www.nationalcasa.org

National School Safety Center
http://www.nssc1.org

Prevent Child Abuse America
http://www.preventchildabuse.org

Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence
(800) 230-1955

Nevada Division of Child & Family Services
711 E. Fifth Street
Carson City, NV  89710
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us

Juvenile Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation - Uniform Crime Reports
http://www.fbi.gov

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org

Juvenile Justice Programs Office
400 West King Street Room 230
Carson City, NV 89701-3092
(775) 687-3982

Youth Development

National Youth Development Information Center (NYDIC)
http://www.nydic.org

Search Institute
http://www.search-institute.org

youthlink.org
http://www.youthlink.org

Multi-Issue

Administration for Children and Families
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/acyf

American Public Human Services Association
http://www.aphsa.org

The Annie E. Casey Foundation
http://www.aecf.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
http://www.cbpp.org

Children, Youth, and Families Education and Research Network
(CYFERnet)
http://www.cyfernet.org

Children’s Defense Fund
http://www.childrensdefense.org

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://www.childstats.gov

Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://childstats.gov

I Am Your Child
http://www.iamyourchild.org

National Association of Child Advocates
http://www.childadvocacy.org

National Association of Counties
http://www.naco.org

Population Reference Bureau (PRB)
http://www.prb.org

The Future of Children
http://www.futureofchildren.org

University of Nevada Cooperative Extension
http://www.unce.unr.edu

The Urban Institute
http://www.urban.org

United Way of America
http://national.unitedway.org

U.S. Department of Education, Safe, and Drug Free Schools
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
http://www.hhs.gov

Nevada Attorney General
Carson City Office
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV  89701-4717
(775) 684-1100

Nevada’s Official Web Site
http://www.nv.gov/

Selected programs recommended for
improvement of student achievement by the
Nevada Legislative Committee on Education

Accelerated Math (AM) (Grades 1-12)

Accelerated Reader (AR) (Grades K-12)

Brainchild (BC) (Grades 1-12)

Bridges (BR) (Grades K-12)

California Early & Extended Literacy Learning (CELL) (Grades
K-6)

Computer Curriculum Corporation (CCC) (Grades K-8)

Fast Forward (FF) (Grades K-12)

Full Option Science System (FOSS) (Grades K-8)

Lexia Learning System (LL) (Grades K-12)

Mathwings (MW) (Grades 1-5)

Read 180 (R180) (Grades 4-12)

Reading Counts (RC) (Grades 1-12)

Saxon Math (SM) (Grades K-12)

Science and Technology (ST) (Grades 1-8)

Success for All/Roots and Wings (SFA) (Grades K-6)

Thinking Maps (TM) (Grades K-12)

Source: Legislative Committee on Education, January 9, 2002,
Final List of Effective Remedial Programs.


